

Intellectual Property Law



Marc J. Jason

Senior Counsel

Direct 212 336 8099

Main 212 336 8000

Fax 212 336 8001

mjason@arelaw.com

90 Park Avenue, 21st Floor
New York, NY 10016

PRACTICE AREAS

- Alternative Dispute
- Anti-Counterfeiting
- Copyright
- False Advertising
- Intellectual Property Litigation
- International Trade Commission
- Patent
- Strategic Counseling
- Trade Dress
- Trade Secret
- Trademark
- Unfair Competition

INDUSTRIES

- Consumer Electronics
- Financial Services
- Motors, Machinery & Other Mechanical Devices
- Retailing & Apparel

Marc Jason has broad commercial litigation experience and focuses his practice on intellectual property disputes. He is involved in all aspects of dispute resolution, from pre-suit counseling and negotiation through trial and appeal. He has litigated trademark, copyright and patent cases on behalf of plaintiffs and defendants in courts throughout the U.S. Mr. Jason is also experienced in matters before the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board and in alternative dispute resolution, including having successfully arbitrated cases before the American Arbitration Association. Mr. Jason has represented clients in a broad range of industries such as apparel, toys, electronics, textiles and medical devices.

During the first half of 2010, Mr. Jason was seconded to Panasonic Corporation in Osaka, Japan, where he worked as in-house counsel in its Intellectual Property Rights Operations Company. At Panasonic, he provided counseling on intellectual property issues and disputes and was actively involved in numerous license negotiations.

BAR ADMISSIONS

- U.S. Court of Appeals Federal Circuit, 2004
- U.S. District Court Southern District of New York, 1998
- U.S. District Court Eastern District of New York, 1998
- Florida, 1995
- U.S. District Court Middle District of Florida, 1995
- New York, 1991

EDUCATION

- Georgetown University Law Center, Washington, District of Columbia, 1990, Juris Doctor
- Brown University, Providence, Rhode Island, 1986, Bachelor of Arts with Honors, French Literature

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS & MEMBERSHIPS

- Volunteer Lawyers for the Arts

Prior to law school, Mr. Jason worked in Paris in the international finance department of a major French bank. He is fluent in French and has working knowledge of Russian. Mr. Jason holds a Bachelor's Degree with Honors from Brown University and a Juris Doctor Degree from Georgetown University.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Gursky & Ederer, Associate, 1999-2000
- Baker & Hostetler, Associate, 1997-1998
- Shutts & Bowen, Associate, 1995-1997